
Where can I find the detailed data for social indicators? 
 
The major social indicators in various fields, a compilation of comprehensive indicators, were 

collected by Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics, Executive Yuan (DGBAS) to 
master the important information of domestic social development. If you need more detailed 
information or have further questions about the data, please contact the relevant authority. Common 
reference information is listed below:  
 
1. Department of Statistics, Ministry of the Interior 

url: https://www.moi.gov.tw/english/Default.aspx 
2. National Immigration Agency, Ministry of the Interior 

url: https://www.immigration.gov.tw/5475/ 
3. Statistics Database of Department of Household Registration, Ministry of the Interior 

Statistics Database: https://www.ris.gov.tw/app/en/3910 
4. Construction and Planning Agency, Ministry of the Interior 

url: https://www.cpami.gov.tw/home.html 
5. National Police Agency, Ministry of the Interior 

url: https://www.npa.gov.tw/en/index 
6. Statistics web of Judicial Yuan 

url: https://www.judicial.gov.tw/en/np-1760-2.html 
7. Population and Housing Census, DGBAS 

url: https://eng.stat.gov.tw/np.asp?CtNode=1549 
FAQ: https://eng.stat.gov.tw/lp.asp?ctNode=1630&CtUnit=1854&BaseDSD=7&mp=5 

8. Department of Statistics, Ministry of Transportation and Communications 
url: https://stat.motc.gov.tw/mocdb/stmain.jsp?sys=100&funid=emenu 

9. Administrative Information System of Tourism Bureau, Ministry of Transportation and 
Communications 
url: https://admin.taiwan.net.tw/English/ 

10. Statistics query web of Department of Statistics, Ministry of Education 
url: https://english.moe.gov.tw/np-76-1.html 

11. Department of Statistics, Ministry of Health and Welfare 
url: https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-126-2.html 
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